
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Crump, Anthony [jO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5D432ABDB63C422D8BA4822D823BD7BD-CRUMP, ANTH] 
2/7/20233:05:01 PM 
'Sisco, Jessica' [Jessica.Sisco@aecom.com]; Zelmer, Cory [jo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO H F 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ cn =3e2ad7 acc5414ea394bde 78d b4 7b52a8-Zel mer, Cor] 
Butler, Martha [jo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=5f1deb1d248b42159bb4d76bb8e99f8a-Butier, Mar]; Byrne, Gary 
[jo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=184d77b556d942beadce 7 4d73ac2db 7a-Byrne, Gary]; Pena, Paola 
[Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Adleman, Laura [Iaura.adleman@aecom.com]; Nooristani, Mary 
[mary.nooristani@aecom.com] 
RE: LAART - continued public hearing 

Attachments: Code of Conduct.pptx; Welcome for Open House code of conduct 5.5.docx; Welcome for Open House code of 
conduct 5.5_SPANISH.docx 

Here's another version of the code of conduct with Spanish translation. 

Anthony Crump 

Executive Officer (Interim) 

Community Relations 

LA County Metro 

==-:.==::::.=W 

Metro provides excellence in service and support. 

From: Sisco, Jessica <Jessica.Sisco@aecom.com> 

Sent: Monday, February 6, 20234:01 PM 

To: Zelmer, Cory <ZelmerC@metro.net>; Crump, Anthony <CrumpA@metro.net> 

Cc: Butler, Martha <ButlerM@metro.net>; Byrne, Gary <ByrneG@metro.net>; Pena, Paola <Paola.Pena@aecom.com>; 

Adleman, Laura <Iaura.adleman@aecom.com>; Nooristani, Mary <mary.nooristani@aecom.com> 

Subject: RE: LAART - continued public hearing 

Importance: High 

Thanks so much, Cory and Anthony! Given we need to get this translated asap, we'll send the slide Cory provided for 

translation, but will do our best to accommodate any revisions that might come through from Anthony. 

Also, who should we include as panelists from Metro? Anthony, Cory, Martha, and Gary? 

Thank you! 

Jessica 

Jessica Sisco 
she, her, hers 

AECOM 

IAP2 Trained 



401 West A Suite 1200 
San CA 92101 United States 
T +1-619-610-7600 

From: Zelmer, Cory 

Sent: Monday, February 6, 20233:47 PM 

Sisco, Jessica Byrne, Gary 

Subject: LAART - continued public hearing 

Anthony, 

During our prep call today, we discussed adding a slide to the short introduction that describes code of conduct. Can 

you please share the latest version of this slide with Jessica? Attached is the version used on a Scoping Virtual 

meeting. Also, the plan is for you to present the code of conduct slide and then jump in during the comment period in 

the event the code needs to be restated. Let us know if any questions/comments. 

Thanks 

Cory 

LA Metro 
Countywide Planning & Development 

213 .922.1079 


